

# CEZE DENNIS DARLING

4228 SW 13TH AVE, TEXAS 79106  
1.806.341.4287

WORK@CEZEDARLING.COM  
HTTP://CEZEDARLING.COM

## OBJECTIVE

Maintain a rewarding career in Web/Mobile Application Development and Design, tackling challenging tasks with a positive attitude in a comfortable work environment. Utilize my experience and knowledge in design and development to benefit a private or corporate vendor to the fullest.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Amarillo College (Amarillo, TX) – 11-01-2013 to 6-01-2015**

Title – Database Administrator

Duties – Maintain multiple student and faculty databases, monitor servers for errors and space restraints. Occasionally setup new SSIS scripts to run specific processes at different intervals, migrating data, backup and restore data. Help generate reporting data from data warehouse. Upgrade and maintain Institutional Research data warehouse, and of course any additional tasks as needed.

### **Apparition, LLC (Amarillo, TX) – 3-21-2013 to Present**

Title – Owner, Manager, Treasurer and Mobile Application Designer/Developer.

Duties – Design, Develop, Test and Market Mobile Applications for IOS, Android and Windows platform. Maintain the daily books and keep minutes from board meetings.

### **SELF EMPLOYED - CZGrafX (Amarillo, TX) – 2-17-2012 to 11-01-2013**

Title – Owner Operator, Web Programmer/Developer, Graphic Artist, Voice Talent and Small Construction projects.

### **Amarillo National Bank (Amarillo, TX) – 11-12-2007 to 2-17-2012**

Title – Web Programmer/Developer

Duties – Maintain web products / applications and vendors as well as the front facing customer site, Retail Online Banking, Business Online Banking, Mobile Banking Platform, Teen Account Site, Mortgage Tile Company website, Remote deposit Capture Product, Online Bill Payment Product and ACH Manager. I would evaluate and Implement new internet software products offered by outside vendors. I offered advanced level technical support to customers and other bank employees. I supplied detailed reports of site traffic to the board of directors monthly and assisted in any additional reporting that was needed. I worked on informing customers of new security threats as well as work to get copy cat and phishing sites removed from the internet. I assisted marketing in Print ad development and product placement as well as any internal videos for training and employee moral.

### **Swifty CommuniGraphics (Amarillo Texas) – 6-17-2002 to 11-09-2007**

Title – Art Director

Duties – Daily I performed such tasks as creating digital art work for digital color and black & white printers, as well as for 1, 2 and 6 color off-set presses. I ran multiple digital color machines and black & white printers. Responsible for a direct to plate machine to make polyester plates for the offset presses. Daily work on simple design of forms, business cards, letterhead, logos, and brochures. Occasionally I would design large pieces for clients and some web and T-shirt design. Responsible for Variable Data driven jobs, design, layout and make ready proofs and oversee jobs from start to completion.

### **Nextar Broadcasting (Amarillo, Texas) – 11-17-2000 to 6-30-2002**

Title – Master Control Operator/Voice Over talent

Duties – Daily I would broadcast on air shows and commercials for daily program viewing. Record shows for later air dates from satellite feeds. Program up to 12 satellites to receive shows. Dub commercials into the computer system for later air dates. I was also in charge of all shipping and receiving for 3 stations (UPN, FOX 14 and NBC). Additionally I would read copy for commercial voice overs as needed and some graphic manipulation for News or Commercial production.

### **Cumulus Media (Amarillo, Texas) – 2-15-1998 to 11-01-2000**

Title – On-Air Talent

Duties – Daily I would run my own on air show on the radio from 2-7pm, were I was number 1 in the market 2 books in a row, 12+. I would do on-air contest, record phone calls for editing and on-air playback. Create voices and games to entertain the audience and come up with promotional ideas for both my show and our station contest. I would create commercials to air on 6 stations for Cumulus Amarillo and other markets including stations in the market not affiliated with Cumulus. I would do live on location appearances with multiple clients and had several regulars that would request me time and time again.

## EDUCATION

Tascosa High School graduate with honors - May 1994  
Art Instruction Schools home based learning. Completed June 2003

## SKILLS

Fluent with Apple computers and most programs with over 20 years experience on Apple computers and several years experience with Adobe Design products, depending on the program years or experience will vary. Proficient with Word, Excel, Power-Point, and Publisher. Variable data software, design and layout to print and production. Carpentry construction for several years as a carpenter / framer, mostly building new construction homes but I do have remodeling experience as well.

## INTERESTS

Spending time with my family, listening to Music, Biking, drawing and pretty much staying on the computer daily.

## REFERENCES

Available upon request.